
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 15, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2022, An Act Relative to the Extending 

Certain COVID-19 Measures Adopted During the State of Emergency, signed into 

law on July 16, 2022, this meeting will be conducted via remote participation.  No 

in person attendance by members of the public will be permitted.  

To view or listen 

• Live Stream link YouTube:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRdBrw3HeEAMB_KFKasrgXA

• Zoom webinar link: https://town-northborough-ma-us.zoom.us/j/87974690612

When prompted, enter Password 005972

• CATV Government Channels: Verizon Channel 30, Charter Channel 192

• Call 1-646-876-9923

When prompted, enter Meeting ID  879 7469 0612 and Password 005972

For Public Comment 

Public Comment is allowed and encouraged during any agenda item.  To offer 

comments at any time, please use the “raise hand” button in Zoom, or raise  

your hand if in person.  The Chair will recognize you before any  

vote or before the agenda item is otherwise concluded. 

*** Public comment will be limited to 3 minutes per person *** 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRdBrw3HeEAMB_KFKasrgXA
https://town-northborough-ma-us.zoom.us/j/87974690612
kwilber
Received



BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
MEETING AGENDA CONTINUED 

Monday, August 15, 2022 
7:00 p.m. 

1. Public Comment.

2. Approval of July 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes.

3. 7:00PM – Continued Public Hearing to consider an application from G&I IX FORBES
WHITNEY LLC to amend the existing aboveground storage license for premises
located at 30 Forbes Road by increasing the on-site storage of flammable and
combustible liquids, flammable gases and flammable solids.

4. 7:05PM – Public Hearing to consider Pole Petition 23122239 from Massachusetts
Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England for new pole
locations on Brigham Street.

5. 7:05PM – Public Hearing to consider Pole Petition 30579396 from Massachusetts
Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England for a new pole
location on Pinehaven Drive.

6. Police Chief William Lyver:  (1)  Appointment of Ryan Clark as Police Officer; (2)
Appointment of Bruce Tait as Special Police Officer.

7. Town Clerk Andrew Dowd:  (1) Annual Appointment of Election Workers; (2)
Assignment of Police Officers to the Polling Place for the September 6, 2022 State
Primary Election; (3) Execute September 6, 2022 State Primary Election Warrant.

8. Reports.

9. Recommendation for Appointments to the Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Belonging
Committee.

10. Recommendation for Appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

11. Set Meeting Schedule for September to December.
. 

12. Execution of Cemetery Deeds 1152 & 1153.

13. Any other business to come before the Board.

14. Public Comment.

15. Executive Session  - pursuant to M.G.L., Chapter 30A, Section 21, Subsection 3
(Litigation – SA Farms and Marlborough Wastewater Treatment Plant) & (Collective
Bargaining Strategy Planning) due to the Chair's determination that a discussion
regarding these matters in an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
position of the Board.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
MEETING MINUTES – July 18, 2022 

 
 
 
7:00 p.m. -  Chairman’s Introduction to Remote Meeting 
Chairman Cohen stated that this Open Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was being conducted 
remotely consistent with the July 16, 2022 Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 
Measures Adopted During the State of Emergency and that all members of the Board of 
Selectmen are allowed and encouraged to participate remotely. 
 
Chairman Cohen noted that the Order allows public bodies to meet entirely remotely so long as 
reasonable public access is afforded so that the public can follow along with the deliberations of 
the meeting.  He added that ensuring public access does not ensure public participation unless 
such participation is required by law.  Chairman Cohen noted that this meeting will allow for 
Public Comment throughout the agenda.  He indicated the various ways that the public may view 
or participate in this meeting as listed on the posted agenda.   
 
Chairman Cohen confirmed that the following members and persons anticipated on the agenda 
were remotely present and could be heard. 
 
Board of Selectmen   Others 
Mitch Cohen    John Coderre, Town Administrator   
Julianne Hirsh    Rebecca Meekins, Assistant Town Administrator 
Jason Perreault   David Parenti, Fire Chief 
T. Scott Rogers    William Lyver, Police Chief 
     Scott Charpentier, DPW Director 
 
Any votes taken this evening will be done by roll call. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Doug Stone of 33 Birch Hill Road reported low hanging telephone wires at the corner of Route 
135 and Cedar Hill Road.  Mr. Coderre responded that Town staff is looking into who owns the 
wires and will ask that they be cleaned up. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – JUNE 27, 2022 MEETING 
Selectman Hirsh moved the Board vote to approve the June 27, 2022 meeting minutes as 
presented; Selectman Rogers seconded the motion; the roll call vote was taken as follows: 
 
Perreault “aye”  Hirsh  “aye” 
Rogers “aye”  Cohen  “aye” 
 
7:00 p.m. - CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING 

To consider an application from G&I IX FORBES WHITNEY LLC to amend the 
existing aboveground storage license for premises located at 30 Forbes Road by 
increasing the on-site storage of flammable and combustible liquids, flammable 
gases and flammable solids. 

 
Chairman Cohen indicated that the applicant has requested continuance of this public hearing to  
the Board’s August 15, 2022 meeting. 
 



Selectmen Meeting  Minutes 2 July 18, 2022 

Selectman Rogers moved the Board vote to continue the public hearing for the application of 
G&I IX FORBES WHITNEY LLC to amend the existing aboveground flammables and 
combustible storage license for premises located at 30 Forbes Road to the August 15, 2022 
meeting of the Board of Selectmen at 7:00pm; Selectman Perreault seconded the motion; the roll 
call vote was taken as follows: 

Perreault “aye” Hirsh “aye” 
Rogers “aye” Cohen “aye” 

AUDITOR PRESENTATION REGARDING THE FY2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Mr. Coderre introduced Tom Scanlon from Scanlon Associates.  Finance Director Jason Little 
was also present to answer any questions.  Mr. Scanlon made a presentation to the Board on the 
completed Final Audit Report for FY2021.  In summary, the Town continues to be in a strong 
financial position with good controls over key/significant accounts.   

Mr. Scanlon reviewed the financial statements and the Management Letter comments, which 
detailed a clean audit with no material weaknesses or deficiencies being found.  He stressed the 
fact that the FY2021 audit results for Northborough are excellent compared to other 
communities, especially considering the challenges brought on by the pandemic. 

Mr. Scanlon’s presentation included a positive review of the following, all of which have a 
positive impact on future bond ratings and investments: 

• General Fund revenues and expenditures
• Use of Free Cash
• Status of Town Reserves
• Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
• Outstanding long-term debt
• Capital assets

It was discussed that the Town’s progressive contributions to the OPEB Trust Fund will not only 
help in the long run to lower the Town’s liability, but the actuarial assumptions are also more 
favorable as the Trust Fund continues to grow.     

Following the presentation and questions from members of the Board, Mr. Coderre stressed how 
pleased he is with receiving another positive Audit Report.  He publicly acknowledged the 
efforts of the Financial Team, especially Finance Director Jason Little for his preparation of 
statements and controls that resulted in an unqualified management letter. Mr. Little also 
acknowledged the hard work of the staff in the Offices of the Treasurer/Collector, Assessor’s and 
DPW.  

Laura Ziton of 17 Franklin Circle urged the Board to consider digital solutions to saving data and 
asked that the Board look into police detail reporting. 



Selectmen Meeting  Minutes 3 July 18, 2022 
 
 

 

VERIZON – CABLE LICENSE RENEWAL 
Attorney William Hewig from KP Law and Cable Access Director Kathy Dalgliesh were 
remotely present.  Mr. Coderre noted for the public that the Town has no power to regulate 
subscriber rates or programming, such as channel offerings.  Attorney Hewig reviewed the 
highlights of the cable license renewal as follows: 
 

• Verizon will pay to the Town an annual PEG operating grant of 4% of its annual gross 
revenue, including advertising and home shopping revenues, which equates to 
approximately $200,000 per year, with an accelerator clause stating that if the Town gets 
a higher percentage from Charter/Spectrum, Verizon will match it. 

• Verizon will pay to the Town a PEG capital grant totaling $115,000 payable in three 
equal installments of $38,333.34, due on Day 45, and on the 1st and 3rd anniversaries. 

• Verizon will provide 3 SD PEG channels and 1 HD channel, for a total of 4 PEG 
channels. 

 
Attorney Hewig added that Verizon has created a template for all their licensing over the past 
couple of years.  He noted that despite this, the Town was able to negotiate some real benefits in 
return for some of the concessions.   
 
Cable Access Director Kathy Dalgliesh noted that she is happy with the license renewal and 
enjoys working with Verizon. Their contract compliance, tech support, equipment replacement 
and response times are all excellent.  She added that Verizon is very cooperative when 
responding to her department and subscriber customer service complaints, which are minimal.   
 
In response to questions by members of the Board, Ms. Dalgliesh explained that the capital grant 
funds are typically used for large equipment expenditures.  Attorney Hewig explained that the 
State obligates cable operators to provide a free basic service connection to all school and 
municipal public buildings.  Since this has been challenged in Court, it is possible that cable 
operators will no longer be obligated to do so. 
 
Mr. Coderre added that the Town has always been able to strike a good balance in making sure 
that the Town receives sufficient revenues from the cable operator to support its local access, 
while being cognizant of the fact that it is actually a pass-through fee that is paid by the 
subscribers.  He is hoping that State and Federal legislation will change how PEG access gets 
funded since an increasing number of cable subscribers are “cutting the cord” and going to 
streaming services instead of cable. 
 
Chairman Cohen thanked Attorney Hewig, Mr. Coderre and Ms. Dalgliesh for their efforts in 
bringing this license renewal forward for the Board’s consideration. 
 
Selectman Hirsh moved the Board vote, in its statutory capacity as the Cable Television License 
Issuing Authority, to approve and execute the proposed Verizon New England, Inc. Cable 
Television Renewal License, as negotiated by representatives of the Town and Verizon, to be 
effective for 5 years beginning July 18, 2022; Selectman Rogers seconded the motion; the roll 
call vote was taken as follows: 
 
Perreault “aye”  Hirsh  “aye” 
Rogers “aye”  Cohen  “aye” 



Selectmen Meeting  Minutes 4 July 18, 2022 

REPORTS 

T. Scott Rogers
- Thanked Chief Parenti and Chief Lyver for their monthly reports.
- Watched the ZBA interviews held on June 28th and reported on the ZBA meeting that same

evening.
- Reported that the Appropriations Committee met to review and approve year-end transfers.
- Welcomed the following Town staff to Northborough:  Police Dispatcher Allie Gardell,

Senior Center Director Kendra Faldetta, Conservation Agent Vinny Vignaly and Health
Agent Michael Seager.

Julianne Hirsh 
- Noted that the White Cliffs Committee will be meeting on July 20th and the Master Plan

Implementation Committee will meet on July 21st.
- Encouraged people to continue to share ideas for ARPA funding.

Jason Perreault 
- Welcomed the newly hired Town staff to Northborough and thanked the Town staff for their

efforts to fill in the gap when positions are open.
- Thanked Chief Lyver and Chief Parenti for their monthly reports.

Mitch Cohen 
- Noted that the Community Affairs Committee hosted a great concert this past Thursday

night.  Their next concert is planned for Sunday, July 24th at 5pm at the Ellsworth McAfee
Park.  Thanked the Recreation Department for sharing their cornhole boards for use at these
concerts.

- Thanked Ms. Meekins for keeping the Board abreast of new staff hires and for sharing a little
bit about each of them.

John Coderre 
- Noted that he is expecting news on the final State Budget by the end of July and will provide

an update at the Board’s next meeting.

EXECUTION OF CEMETERY DEED 1151 
Selectman Hirsh moved the Board vote to execute Cemetery Deed 1151; Selectman Perreault 
seconded the motion; the roll call vote was taken as follows: 

Perreault “aye” Hirsh “aye” 
Rogers “aye” Cohen “aye” 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairman Cohen invited comments from the public.  There were none. 



Selectmen Meeting  Minutes 5 July 18, 2022 

8:45 p.m. - EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Selectman Perreault moved the Board vote to enter into Executive Session  pursuant to M.G.L., 
Chapter 30A, Section 21, Subsection 3 (Collective Bargaining Strategy Planning) due to the 
Chair's determination that a discussion regarding this matter in an open meeting may have a 
detrimental effect on the position of the Board; Selectman Rogers seconded the motion; the roll 
call was taken as follows: 

Perreault “aye” Hirsh “aye” 
Rogers “aye” Cohen “aye” 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chairman Cohen announced that the Board will enter into Executive Session and will not return 
to the open meeting. 

The open meeting ended at 8:45 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Diane M. Wackell 
Executive Assistant to the 
  Board of Selectmen 

Documents used during meeting: 
1. July 18, 2022 Meeting Agenda
2. June 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes
3. Aboveground Storage Public Hearing continued to August 15, 2022 Meeting
4. Information Packet- Auditor Presentation
5. Information Packet – Verizon Cable License Renewal
6. Cemetery Deed

RETURN TO AGENDA



TOWN OF NORTHBOROUGH 
Town Offices 

63 Main Street 
Northborough, MA 01532-1994 

(508) 393-5040 Phone
(508) 393-6996 Fax

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: Aspen Aerogels— 
Continued Public Hearing to consider an application from G&I IX 
FORBES WHITNEY LLC to amend the existing aboveground storage 
license for premises located at 30 Forbes Road by increasing the on-site 
storage of flammable and combustible liquids, flammable gases and 
flammable solids. 

DATE:  August 12, 2022 

As you know the Board voted at its July 18, 2022 meeting to continue the public hearing 
for the Aspen Aerogels flammable storage license to its August 15th meeting at 7PM.  
Please be advised that we received a request from the applicant for another continuance 
for the above referenced public hearing.   

Representatives of Aspen Aerogels will be appearing before the Planning Board in 
September to review the implications of the 2002 Special Permit associated with the 
flammable storage license.  It is strongly recommended by Town Counsel that the Board 
simply vote to continue the hearing and not discuss the license or take public comment on 
the topic, as the applicant will not be in attendance. 

John W. Coderre 
__________________________________ 

RETURN TO AGENDA



TOWN OF  NORTHBOROUGH 

Board of Selectmen 
Town Offices, 63 Main Street 

Northborough, MA 01532-1994 
508-393-5040 Phone

508-393-6996 Fax
www.town.northborough.ma.us 

NORTHBOROUGH BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

=============================================================== 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 166, Section 22, you are hereby 
notified that the Northborough Board of Selectmen will hold a remote Public Hearing on 
Monday, August 15, 2022 at 7:05pm to consider Pole Petition 23122239 from 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.    

Brigham Street 
National Grid to install three (3) new poles along the northerly side of Brigham Street 
near house #’s 380 and 384. 

Reason 
This work is being proposed to eliminate three (3) existing guy wires which are attached 
to trees.  The installation of these proposed poles will provide improved support for 
existing poles. 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the petition and corresponding plan for your review.  

Pursuant to Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2022, An Act Relative to the Extending Certain 
COVID-19 Measures Adopted During the State of Emergency, signed into law on July 
16, 2022, this meeting will be conducted via remote participation.  No in person 
attendance by members of the public will be permitted. 

To join the Public Hearing 
URL link:  https://town-northborough-ma-us.zoom.us/j/87974690612  Passcode: 005972 
Join by phone: 1 646 876 9923 / Webinar ID: 879 7469 0612 / Passcode: 005972 

Any person wishing to be heard should remotely join this Public Hearing at the date and 
time mentioned above.  You can also call the Town Engineer at 508-393-5015 with any 
questions. 

Kristen Wixted, Clerk 
Northborough Board of Selectmen 

cc: Abutters 
National Grid 
Verizon New England 

http://www.town.northborough.ma.us/
https://town-northborough-ma-us.zoom.us/j/87974690612










RETURN TO AGENDA



TOWN OF  NORTHBOROUGH 

Board of Selectmen 
Town Offices, 63 Main Street 

Northborough, MA 01532-1994 
508-393-5040 Phone

508-393-6996 Fax
www.town.northborough.ma.us 

NORTHBOROUGH BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

=============================================================== 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 166, Section 22, you are hereby 
notified that the Northborough Board of Selectmen will hold a remote Public Hearing on 
Monday, August 15, 2022 at 7:05pm to consider Pole Petition 30579396 from 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.    

Pinehaven Drive 
National Grid to relocate Pole #10 approximately 9’ North from its current location, 
remove existing tree guy and install a new anchor/guy. 

Reason  
The relocation of Pole #10 and the installation of a new anchor/guy will provide 
improved support for this pole. 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the petition and corresponding plan for your review.  

Pursuant to Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2022, An Act Relative to the Extending Certain 
COVID-19 Measures Adopted During the State of Emergency, signed into law on July 
16, 2022, this meeting will be conducted via remote participation.  No in person 
attendance by members of the public will be permitted. 

To join the Public Hearing 
URL link:  https://town-northborough-ma-us.zoom.us/j/87974690612  Passcode: 005972 
Join by phone: 1 646 876 9923 / Webinar ID: 879 7469 0612 / Passcode: 005972 

Any person wishing to be heard should remotely join this Public Hearing at the date and 
time mentioned above.  You can also call the Town Engineer at 508-393-5015 with any 
questions. 

Kristen Wixted, Clerk 
Northborough Board of Selectmen 

cc: Abutters 
National Grid 
Verizon New England 

http://www.town.northborough.ma.us/
https://town-northborough-ma-us.zoom.us/j/87974690612










RETURN TO AGENDA



William E. Lyver, Jr. 
     Chief of Police 

August 9, 2022 

Chairman Cohen 
Northborough Board of Selectmen 
63 Main Street 
Northborough, MA 01532 

Dear Chairman Cohen, 

I respectfully request that I be placed on the August 15, 2022 Selectmen’s meeting agenda. This 
request is made so that I may present two candidates for appointment as police officers.  
The first candidate, Ryan Clark, is a fully trained and certified police officer currently working full-
time for the Nantucket police department. Ryan was raised in Littleton, Massachusetts graduating 
from Littleton H.S. He then attended Bridgewater State University graduating with a BS in criminal 
Justice with a minor in Psychology.  Ryan completed the 126th Boston Marathon this past April. He 
was a John and Abigail Adams scholarship recipient and was the 2016 Massachusetts State 
Collegiate Athletic Conference champion as well as the All-Academic Team. I request that Ryan’s 
appointment be effective September 6, 2022.    

The next candidate, Bruce Tait, is a retired Quincy Massachusetts police officer who currently 
works as a police officer at Boston University. I am requesting that Bruce be appointed as a special 
police officer to assist with traffic details and other authorized activities as specified in department 
policy and procedures. Bruce is a Northborough resident and U.S Army veteran. He is fully trained 
and certified.  

Respectfully, 

 Northborough Police Department 
           211 Main Street 

  Northborough, Massachusetts 01532 
508-393-1515 Fax 508-393-1519

RETURN TO AGENDA



Email: townclerk@town.northborough.ma.us • Website: www.town.northborough.ma.us 

TTOOWWNN  OOFF   NNOORRTTHHBBOORROOUUGGHH  TTOOWWNN  CC LL EE RR KK     
  TToowwnn  HHaallll  OOffffiicceess  ••  6633  MMaaiinn  SSttrreeeett  ••  NNoorrtthhbboorroouugghh,,  MMAA  0011553322  ••  550088--339933--55000011  ••  550088--339933--66999966  FFaaxx 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Members of the Board of Selectmen 
 John W. Coderre, Town Administrator 
 
FM:   Andrew T. Dowd, Town Clerk 
 
DT: August 15, 2022 
 
RE: Annual Appointment of Election Officers 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 54, Section 12, the Board of 
Selectmen shall annually appoint election officers for each voting place or 
precinct. 
 
Attached please find a copy of the 2022/2023 Appointment List of Election 
Officers for the Town of Northborough.  The individuals on the list would 
participate based on Town needs and their availability. 
 
I recommend that the Board make the following motion: 
 
“I move the Board vote to appoint those individuals who appear on the 2022/2023 
Election Officer List for a term beginning on September 1, 2022 and ending August 31, 
2023 as submitted by Town Clerk, Andrew T. Dowd.” 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Enc. 
 

mailto:planning@town.northborough.ma.us


Election Workers
September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023

Last Name First Name Address Town Party
Atwood Cynthia 4 Donald Street Northborough, MA  01532 R
Bakstran Frances 76 Cedar Hill Rd. Northborough, MA  01532 D
Cardarelli Monica 82 Whitney Street Northborough, MA  01532 U
Clark Maureen 34 North St. Grafton, MA  01519 D
Corbin Linda 35 Whitney St Northborough, MA  01532 D
Corbin Norm 35 Whitney St Northborough, MA  01532 U
Crean Kevin 3 Woodland Road Northborough, MA  01532 U
Crean Terry 3 Woodland Road Northborough, MA  01532 U
Cumming Edward Randy 3 Intervale Farm Lane Northborough, MA  01532 U
Cumming Patricia J. 3 Intervale Farm Lane Northborough, MA  01532 U
Dakai Steven 7 Forrest Rd Northborough, MA  01532 D
Doyle Patricia 12 Omaha Ave Northborough, MA  01532 D
Eames Barbara 11 Memorial Dr Northborough, MA  01532 U
Femia Vincent 45 Washburn St. Northborough, MA  01532 U
Finn-MacArthur Donna 36 Cedar Hill Rd Northborough, MA  01532 U
Gaca Charlene 2 Tri Corner Circle Northborough, MA  01532 U
Griffin Maureen 22 Milk Porridge Circle Northborough, MA  01532 U
Griffin Patricia 22 Milk Porridge Circle Northborough, MA  01532 D
Hutchins Rachel 91 Brigham Street Northborough, MA  01532 R
Hutchins Priscilla 1B Deacon Street Northborough, MA  01532 R
Incorvaia Stacey 113 Madison Road Northborough, MA  01532 D
Kemp Mary 5 Milk Porridge Cir Northborough, MA  01532 U
Ketchum Ava H 126 Bushy Ln Paxton, MA  01543 U
Killeen Kelly 7 Forrest Rd Northborough, MA  01532 R
Kraft Diane 113 Howard St Northborough, MA  01532 D
Leo Louise 58 Hamilton Rd Northborough, MA  01532 U
Lessner Faye 3 Rodney Terrace Northborough, MA  01532 U
McAuliffe Carla 14 Eliot Rd. Northborough, MA  01532 U
McKenna Maryellen 17 Joseph Rd Northborough, MA  01532 U
McLaughlin Richard 76 East Main Street Northborough, MA  01532 R
McPhee Maryellen 39 West St  Northborough, MA  01532 D
Moody Wanda 92 Lincoln St. Northborough, MA  01532 U
Mueller Veronica 71 South Street Northborough, MA  01532 U
Picard Elaine 78 Whitney St Northborough, MA  01532 U
Pierce Kathy 110 Pleasant St Northborough, MA  01532 U
Racine Ellen 102 Whitney St. Northborough, MA  01532 U
Sargent Marsha 17C Centre Dr Northborough, MA  01532 D
Sharp JoAnn 51 Cherry St. Northborough, MA  01532 R
Solis Renee 26 Thaddeus Mason Rd Northborough, MA  01532 U
Sullivan Frankie L. 69 South Street Northborough, MA  01532 U
Viola Augusta 123 Northgate Rd Northborough, MA  01532 U
Walker Maureen 36 Intervale Farm Ln. Northborough, MA  01532 D
Welch David 62 Indian Meadow Dr. Northborough, MA  01532 U
Winning Judi 397 Main St Northborough, MA  01532 U
Yetman Elaine 7 Goodnow Circle Northborough, MA  01532 U



Email: townclerk@town.northborough.ma.us • Website: www.town.northborough.ma.us 

TTOOWWNN  OOFF   NNOORRTTHHBBOORROOUUGGHH  TTOOWWNN  CC LL EE RR KK
  TToowwnn  HHaallll  OOffffiicceess  ••  6633  MMaaiinn  SSttrreeeett  ••  NNoorrtthhbboorroouugghh,,  MMAA  0011553322  ••  550088--339933--55000011  ••  550088--339933--66999966  FFaaxx 

TO: John W. Coderre, Town Administrator 
Northborough Board of Selectmen 
William E. Lyver Jr., Police Chief 

FM: Andrew T. Dowd, Town Clerk 

RE: Assigning Police Officers to the Polling Place  

DT: August 15, 2022 

Recent changes to the Election Laws under Chapter 54 section 72 now charges 
the Board of Selectmen, rather than person in charge of the police force, with 
detailing a sufficient number of police officers or constables for each polling 
location. I recommend the following action: 

MOTION:  Move to approve a sufficient number of police officers, but not less 
than 1, at the polling location at every election therein to preserve order and to 
protect the election officers and supervisors from any interference with their 
duties and to aid in enforcing the laws relating to elections, as required by MGL 
Chapter 54 section 72, which was changed in Chapter 92 section 13 of the Acts 
of 2022. Further, move to designate the Police Chief as the authority to assign 
police officers according to scheduling and availability. The Town Clerk will 
advise the Police Chief on the location and time the officer(s) is needed. 

mailto:planning@town.northborough.ma.us


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 

WARRANT FOR 2022 STATE PRIMARY 

WORCESTER, SS. 
To the Constables of the Town of NORTHBOROUGH 

GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of 
Northborough who are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at: 

Precinct 1   Melican Middle School 145 Lincoln St 
Precinct 2   Melican Middle School 145 Lincoln St 
Precinct 3 Melican Middle School 145 Lincoln St 
Precinct 4 Melican Middle School 145 Lincoln St 

on TUESDAY, THE SIXTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2022, from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following 
purpose: 

To cast their votes in the State Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the following offices: 

GOVERNOR ...................................................................................... FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR ............................................................ FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
ATTORNEY GENERAL ................................................................... FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
SECRETARY OF STATE .................................................................. FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
TREASURER ..................................................................................... FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
AUDITOR .......................................................................................... FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS. ................................................................. SECOND DISTRICT 
COUNCILLOR ......……………………………………………………………...SEVENTH DISTRICT 
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT .............................................. …FIRST WORCESTER DISTRICT             
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT .......................... TWELFTH WORCESTER DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT. ................... NINETEENTH WORCESTER DISTRICT 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY…………………………………………………………. MIDDLE DISTRICT 
SHERIFF ........................................................................................................ WORCESTER COUNTY 

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 
Given under our hands this 15th day of AUGUST 2022.      

 ______________________________ 
         Mitchell S. Cohen, Chair  

 _____________________________________          ______________________________________ 
    Julianne S. Hirsh, Vice Chair  Kristen P. Wixted, Clerk    

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
    Jason J. Perreault       T. Scott Rogers 

Selectmen of:   NORTHBOROUGH 

Constable’s or designee Return of Service:  I have served the Warrant for the September State Primary by posting 
copies of the same at the following places: 

Municipal Office Building, U.S. Post Office, Northborough Public Library, Melican Middle School. 

______________________________      ______________________, 2022 
    Constable or designee   (month and day) 

Warrant must be posted by August 30th, 2022, (at least seven days prior to the September 6, 2022, State 
Primary). 

ATTEST: ___________________________________________ 
 Andrew T. Dowd, Town Clerk 

RETURN TO AGENDA













































































RETURN TO AGENDA













































RETURN TO AGENDA



TOWN OF  NORTHBOROUGH 
Town Offices 

63 Main Street 
Northborough, MA 01532-1994 

(508) 393-5040 Phone
(508) 393-6996 Fax

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: September to December Selectmen’s Meetings 

DATE:  August 11, 2022 

Below, please see the regular meeting schedule for September to December.  The following 
meeting dates are being offered for your consideration: 

Regularly Scheduled Meetings Proposed Meeting Dates 
September 12th  September 12th    
September 26th     September 26th   

October 10th (Columbus Day)  October 17th 
October 24th      

November 14th      November 7th   
November 28th (Monday following Thanksgiving) November 21st 

December 12th  December 8th (FTMR Presentation) 
December 26th (Monday following Christmas) December 19th    

I look forward to discussing this further with you at your August 15th meeting. 

John W. Coderre 
__________________________ 

RETURN TO AGENDA





RETURN TO AGENDA


	Mn 07.18.22.pdf
	BOARD OF SELECTMEN
	MEETING MINUTES – July 18, 2022
	Diane M. Wackell
	Executive Assistant to the
	Board of Selectmen
	1. July 18, 2022 Meeting Agenda
	2. June 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	3. Aboveground Storage Public Hearing continued to August 15, 2022 Meeting
	4. Information Packet- Auditor Presentation
	5. Information Packet – Verizon Cable License Renewal
	6. Cemetery Deed

	Annual Appointment of Election Workers.pdf
	MEMORANDUM

	Election Warrant.pdf
	WARRANT FOR 2022 STATE PRIMARY
	WORCESTER, SS.

	Meeting Schedule Sept - Dec.pdf
	MEMORANDUM




